Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Chris Ford
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Honorable Members, Urban County Council
FROM: M
Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services
DATE: November 16, 2015
SUBJECT:  Memorandum of Understanding with CASA
Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of Understanding
between the Department of Social Services and the Court Appointed Special Advocate, Inc.,
Family County Coutts, the Cabinet for Health and Family Services, and the Fayette County
Attorney’s Office.

Purpose:

This Memorandum of Understanding will outline the relationship among the Department of
Social Services and the Court Appointed Special Advocate, Inc., Family County Courts, the
Cabinet for Health and Family Services, and the Fayette County Attorney’s Office

concerning the operation of the Court Appointed Special Advocates Program.

Budgetary Implication:

There 1s no fiscal impact associated with this MOU.

Are the funds budgeted?

There is no fiscal impact associated with this MOU.
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